
June 17, 2003

Phillip Mazor
Remedial Project Manager
Waste Management, Inc.
700 56th Avenue
Zeeland, MI 49464

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO THE RECORD OF MAY 14, 2003, CONFERENCE CALL ON
USABILITY OF HISTORICAL DATA FOR THE SCA SERVICES (HARTLEY &
HARTLEY LANDFILL) SITE DECOMMISSIONING PLAN

Dear Mr. Mazor:

I am responding to the May 30, 2003 letter from RMT, Inc. (RMT), SCA Services’ (SCA’s)
consultant, who is preparing the Decommissioning Plan (DP) for the SCA Services site.   RMT’s
letter is a record of the May 14, 2003, conference call on the usability of the historical data for
developing the DP.

Overall the record is an acceptable distillation of the May 14, 2003, conference call.  However,
the conclusion of the first full paragraph on Page 4 of the record (especially, the last sentence)
needs to recognize the cautionary note presented in Item No. 2, Page 2.  If such results were to
be used for the final status survey, then the data must be obtained in a manner that satisfies all
related data quality objectives (DQOs) and be collected using procedures that meet DQOs that
will be described in the DP.  The NRC staff generally agrees with such a conceptual approach. 
However, SCA needs to recognize that this work was/is conducted at risk since it has not yet
submitted the DP nor presented a set of DQOs to the NRC for review.  Accordingly, the staff
reserves the option of commenting on the approach and its implementation in the DP.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact me at (301) 415-6694.

Sincerely,
 /RA/

M. (Sam) Nalluswami, Project Manager
Section B/Decommissioning Branch
Division of Waste Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
    and Safeguards

             
cc: T. Bertram, MDEQ
     L. Smith, MDEQ
     D. Gruben, MDNR 
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